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161212 Cancellation of Licence-OVKE
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Valerie Kogvek <valerie.kogvek@nwb-oen.ca> Tue, Dec 13, 2016 at 10:26 AM
To: "Schuett, Jonas" <Jonas.Schuett@debeersgroup.com>

Cc: Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>
Good Morning Jonas,

During our phone conversation | forgot to ask you what licence is the payment for? Thanks for your time and patience.

Regards
Valerie Kogvek
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Schuett, Jonas <Jonas.Schuett@debeersgroup.com> Tue, Dec 13, 2016 at 10:26 AM

To: Valerie Kogvek <valerie.kogvek@nwb-oen.ca>

Hi Valerie,

It is for: 2BE KIKO608

Thanks!

Jonas Schuett

ECOHS Coordinator / De Beers - Exploration Canada



De Beers Group of Companies
515 Consumers Road, Suite 300

Toronto, Ontario M2J 472

Office number: 416 645 1710 extension 2815

Cell number: 519 781 7128

www.debeersgroup.com/canada

From: Valerie Kogvek [mailto:valerie.kogvek@nwb-oen.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, December 13, 2016 12:26 PM

To: Schuett, Jonas

Cc: Licensing Department

Subject: 161212 Cancellation of Licence-OVKE

[Quoted text hidden]

The information contained in this communication (including any attachments) is confidential and may be legally
privileged. The views expressed may not be official policy, but the personal views of the originator. It is intended solely
for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed and others authorised to receive it. If you are not the
intended recipient you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in reliance of the
contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received it in error, please notify the
sender by return e-mail and delete it from your system. The sender is neither liable for the proper, complete transmission
of the information contained in this communication nor for any delay in its receipt.

Emails are not secure and cannot be guaranteed to be error free as they can be intercepted, amended, lost or destroyed,
or contain viruses. Anyone who communicates with us by email is taken to accept these risks.

Please note we reserve the right to monitor and archive all e-mail communication through our internal and external
networks so as to ensure compliance with internal policies and to protect our business.

This email is from De Beers UK Limited (Registered Number - 2054170), a private limited company forming part of the
De Beers Group of Companies and incorporated in England and Wales with its Registered Office at 17 Charterhouse
Street, London, EC1N 6RA. De Beers Auction Sales is a division of De Beers UK Limited

Valerie Kogvek <valerie.kogvek@nwb-oen.ca> Tue, Dec 13, 2016 at 10:53 AM
To: "Schuett, Jonas" <Jonas.Schuett@debeersgroup.com>

Good Morning Mr. Schuett,

Please find attached Receipt Letter of payment for your cancellation for licence 2BE-KIK0608. Please do not hesitate to
contact the Licensing Department with questions.

Regards
Valerie Kogvek


tel:416%20645%201710%20extension%202815
tel:519%20781%207128
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E 161213 2BE-KIK0608 Receipt of Cancellation Fee Visa-OVKE.pdf
222K

Schuett, Jonas <Jonas.Schuett@debeersgroup.com> Tue, Dec 13, 2016 at 10:58 AM
To: Valerie Kogvek <valerie.kogvek@nwb-oen.ca>

Thanks so much Valerie!

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
Sent: Tuesday, December 13, 2016 12:54 PM
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To: Schuett, Jonas
Subject: Re: 161212 Cancellation of Licence-OVKE
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